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Lm UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-EXTENSION

1815 UNIVERSITY AVENUE MADISON, WISCONSIN 53706 ©608-262-1705

. GEOLOGICAL AND NATURAL HISTORY SURVEY

M. E. Ostrom
Director & State Geologist May 15, 1979

Mr. James C. Malaro

Chief, HigheLevel Waste Licensing Management Branch
Division of Wa<te Management

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. "~235

Dear Mr. Malarc.

Please place my name on the notice distribution list for the
series of information exchange meetings on radiocactive waste repositories
with the NRC and DOE, as mentioned in Bob Ryans letter of May 7, 1979.

Respectfully,

i Macls,

M. G. Mudrey, Jr.
Geologist

MGM: us
cc: C Cicchetti
J. Thoman
J. Stolzenberg
! G. Krohm

79071903220

UW-Extension omvides eQual opportunities in empioyment and programming.
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